Michael Price

Software Engineer



Personal Info

Address

PSC 2 BOX 7605 APO, AE 09012

Phone

+49 1525 6873545

E-mail

mjpric3@gmail.com

LinkedIn

www.linkedin.com/in/price-michael

Skills

Computation Problem Solving

Java Software Development

Resful Webservices

Soap Services

React Native

React Native

Javascript

html

CSS

Energetic Software Engineer with 3+ years of experience developing robust code for Bank operations. First in Consumer Lending to developed Restful API and integrate it with CI/CD Pipeline, using Gitlab, Docker and Openshift. Won 'Experience of the Year' award by developing a flexible Rest API for Bank Credit Card System.

Experience

2015-06 - **Software Developer and Integrator**

2018-06 United Services Automobile Association

- Developed Resful APIs for Bank Operations within Consumer Lending.
- Analyzed and developed context diagrams, sequence diagrams and flowcharts to outline AS-IS and TO-BE analysis finding to our business partners.
- Ensured successful conversion of SOAP Service to REST service to allow our React application to utilize our Pricing service for Consumer Loans.
- Moved the team closer to CI/CD integration using Gitlab, Docker and Openshift.
- Helped run "lunch and learns" within the team for Java concepts and improvements.
- Participated in Scaled agile. Daily standups, retrospectives and planning.

2014-06 - Software Developer Intern

United Services Automobile Association

- Developed a Business application to allow the conversion and transfer of CSV files in to XML files to communicate back and forth with our 3rd party vendor.
 - This eliminated a manual process, which saved business partners thousands of dollars.
- Added additional functionality to Middle-ware Test harness. Reducing the number of errors brought into our production environment.

2002-11 - Signals Analyst

USAF

2010-11

2014-08

• Special Source Operations Senior Analyst, 93rd Intelligence Squadron Lackland AFB, Texas Mar 09 – Nov 10

- Non-Commissioned Officer In Charge, Morse Conventional Operations Branch 93rd Intelligence Squadron, Lackland AFB, Texas Sept 08 Mar 09
- Assistant Non-Commissioned Officer in Charge, Overhead Collections Branch
 93rd Intelligence Squadron, Lackland AFB, Texas May 08 Sept 08
- Non-Commissioned Officer In-Charge, Signals Development Center 32nd Intelligence Squadron, Fort Meade, Maryland Aug 06 Apr 08
- Morse Collections Block Controller, Meade Operations Center
 32nd Intelligence Squadron, Fort Meade, Maryland Feb 04 Aug 06

Education

2011-05 - University of Texas at San Antonio

2015-05 • BS in Computer Science - 2015